Mark Vinall

_— e e e e e I e i e

From: Alistair Kirk <Alistair.Kirk@poal.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2024 8:48 am

To: Mark Vinall

Cc: Helen Johnson; Vrinda Moghe; Panjama Ampanthong
Subject: RE: occupation consent POAL approval

g You don't often get email from alistair.kirk@poal.co.nz. Learn why this is important
Hi Mark,

That looks fine.

Regards
Alistair

Alistair Kirk
GM Infrastructure

> +64 27 488 1395
¥ alistair kirk@poal.co.nz
b www.poal.co.nz

PORT OF Supporting a sustainable supply chain_.
AUCKLAND Understand your freight's emissions with our carbon calculator
TAFAK] HRENGA WAKA Click here »
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From: Mark Vinall <mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 7:46 AM

To: Alistair Kirk <Alistair.Kirk@poal.co.nz>

Cc: Helen Johnson <Helen.Johnson@poal.co.nz>; Vrinda Moghe <Vrinda.Moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz>; Pz
Ampanthong <panjama.ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz>
Subject: RE: occupation consent POAL approval
Importance: High

Hi Alistair,
Further to our recent correspondence, Eke Panuku has made a modification to the proposed occu
boundary for the Outer Viaduct to take account of Te Wero bridge. Would you please review the rey
boundary and advise if Port’s have any concerns?

Regards

Mark Vinall | Director | Tattico Limited

Level 11, West Plaza Tower, 1-3 Albert Street, Auckland 1010
PO Box 91562, Victoria Street, Auckland 1142, New Zealand
www . tattico.co.nz

mobile +6427 280 8281
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This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient
only. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure or dissemination of this material by persans other than the intended recipient is prohibited. While
we use standard virus checking software, we accept no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment after it
leaves our information systems.

From: Alistair Kirk <Alistair.Kirk@poal.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 5:04 PM

To: Mark Vinall <mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz>
Cc: Helen Johnson <Helen.Johnson@poal.co.nz>; Vrinda Moghe <Vrinda.Moghe @ekepanuku.co.nz>; Panjama
Ampanthong <panjama.ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz>
Subject: RE: occupation consent POAL approval
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@ You don't often get email from alistair.kirk@poal.co.nz. Learn why this is important
Thanks Mark.

I don’t have any concerns with Panuku’s proposal for occupation of the areas bound by the blue outline.

Regards
Alistair

Alistair Kirk
GM Infrastructure

b +64 27 488 1395
b alistair.kirk@poal.co.nz
¥ www.poal.co.nz

PORT OF Supporting a sustainable supply chain.
= AUCKLAND Understand your freight's emissions with our carbon calculator
TAMAKI HERENGA WAKA C“CK here [ ]
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From: Mark Vinall <mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2024 10:41 AM

To: Alistair Kirk <Alistair.Kirk@poal.co.nz>
Cc: Helen Johnson <Helen.Johnson@poal.co.nz>; Vrinda Moghe <Vrinda.Moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz>; Panjama
Ampanthong <panjama.ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz>
Subject: FW: occupation consent POAL approval
Importance: High

Hi Alistair,
Vrinda has asked that | provide you with the final maps of the areas to be included in Eke Panuku’s coastal
permit applications.
I also attach the email response to your previous queries re exclusive use and Queens Whaff. The response
remains unchanged.

Let me know if you require anything further.
thanks




Regards

Mark Vinall | Director | Tattico Limited

Level 11, West Plaza Tower, 1-3 Albert Street, Auckland 1010
PO Box 91562, Victoria Street, Auckland 1142, New Zealand
www.tattico.co.nz

mobile +6427 280 8281

tattico o

From: Alistair Kirk <Alistair.Kirk@poal.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 2:17:12 pm

To: Vrinda Moghe <Vrinda.Moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz>

Cc: Helen Johnson <Helen.Johnson@poal.co.nz>; Panjama Ampanthong
<Panjama.Ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz>

Subject: RE: occupation consent POAL approval

Hi Vrinda,
Could you please send us through the information again for a final look through.

Thanks
Alistair

Alistair Kirk
GM Infrastructure

b +64 27 488 1395
F alistair. kirk@poal.co.nz
b www.poal.co.nz

Supporting a sustainable supply chain.

PORT OF s Py _
AUCKLAND Understand your freight's emissions with our carbon
g TAMAKI HERENGA WAKA Calculator_
Click here »
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From: Vrinda Moghe <Vrinda.Moghe @ekepanuku.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2024 12:33 p.m.
To: Alistair Kirk <Alistair.Kirk@poal.co.nz>

Cc: Helen Johnson <Helen.Johnson@poal.co.nz>; Panjama Ampanthong <Panjama.Ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz>

Subject: occupation consent POAL approval

Hi Alistair,

Hope you are doing well.




Just following up on an affected party approval that Mark Vinall sent through some time ago for the occupation
consent that we are looking to lodge shortly within the Waitemata harbour. Please let me know if you would like the
information to be sent through again or if it be helpful to have a quick teams call for any outstanding questions or
new queries that you have before you send us POAL approval.

I am away for the rest of the week, but anytime next week would be good to have a chat. Thanks and have a good
week.

Nga mihi,

Vrinda Moghe (she/ her) Why share pronouns?
Head of Planning & Consents
vrinda. he@ekepanuku.co.nz

M +64 21 590 328
Level 22, 135 Albert Street, Auckland Central
PO Box 90343, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, New Zealand

www,panuku.co.nz | Twitter | Facebook
Eke Panuku &37%s, | Creati
Development #/' Amazinni
Auckland ==a= | Places

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received|this email
message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any
viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in
this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Eke Panuku Development Auckland

Email sent by Port of Auckland Limited. If the recipient of this email is not the person who was
intended, please disregard the email contents and reply to the sender that it was received in error.
This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The information
transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure or
dissemination of this material by persons other than the intended recipient is prohibited. While we
use standard virus checking software, we accept no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in
this email or any attachment after it leaves our information systems.
This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The information transmitted is for the
use of the intended recipient only. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure or dissemination of this material by
persons other than the intended recipient is prohibited. While we use standard virus checking software, we accept
no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment after it leaves our information
systems.
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
This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The information transmitted jis for the
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
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